






ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

| | | |
|--|--|---|
| LE BA THANH CHUNG (Mr.) | |  |
|  | Managing Partner Construction Law Vietnam Counsellors (CLVN) | |
|  | Ha Noi, Vietnam | |
|  | chung.le@clvn.vn | |
|  | Languages: Vietnamese, English | |
| Practice Areas | | |
| Investment, Energy, International Trade, Construction, Infrastructure | | |
| Overview | | |
| <p>Mr. Chung Le is a highly experienced project and construction lawyer with 20 years of practicing in Vietnam and some other countries. Mr. Chung Le is qualified to practice in Vietnam, the State of New York, and before the Supreme Court of the United States. He also holds an LLM degree from Duke University School of Law and an MBA degree from the Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Paris. Since 2020, he has been pursuing the Doctor of Legal Science (SJD) degree at Duke University School of Law.</p> <p>Mr. Chung has acted as a legal adviser in highly significant country-changing infrastructure and energy projects such as an USD 9 billion refinery and petrochemical project, several complex gas-to-power, LNG-to-power projects and a number of coal-fired power plants in Vietnam.</p> | | |
| Arbitration Experience | | |
| Mr. Chung Le has acted as a counsel or a legal expert witness in several large scale and complex disputes at Vietnam International Arbitration Centre (VIAC) and Singapore International Arbitration Centre (SIAC). | | |
| Education | | |
| 10/2002 | Bachelor of Laws, Hanoi Law University | |
| 05/2007 | Master of Business Administration, Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Paris and National Economics University | |
| 07/2010 | Post-graduate legal studies, Tulane Law School, Louisiana, USA | |
| 05/2011 | LLM, Duke University School of Law, North Carolina, USA | |

| | |
|--|--|
| 08/2012 | Visiting Scholar, Duke University School of Law, North Carolina, USA |
| 08/2020-Present | <p>Doctor of Juridical Science Program, Duke University School of Law, North Carolina, USA</p> <p><i>Thesis title:</i> Treatment and influence of common law-based provisions in commercial contracts governed by civil law systems in Asian countries</p> |
| Professional Experience | |
| 10/2002 – 03/2005 | Associate, Vision & Associates, Vietnam |
| 03/2005 – 10/2007 | Associate, Russin & Vecchi, Vietnam |
| 11/2007 – 06/2010 | Associate, Allens, Hanoi Branch, Vietnam |
| 07/2010 – 06/2014 | Senior Associate, Allens, Hanoi Branch, Vietnam |
| 07/2014 – 06/2016 | Managing Associate, Allens, Hanoi Branch, Vietnam |
| 07/2016 – 04/2020 | Partner, Allens, Hanoi Branch, Vietnam |
| 12/2020 – Present | Managing Partner, Construction Law Vietnam Counsellors (CLVN), Vietnam |
| Membership of professional organization | |
| 03/2007 – Present | Attorney at Law, Hanoi Bar Association, Vietnam |
| 03/2007 – Present | Member, Vietnam Bar Federation, Vietnam |
| 02/2012 – Present | Attorney at Law, the New York State Bar, USA |
| 07/2017 – Present | Attorney at Law, the United States Supreme Court Bar, USA |
| 01/2018 – Present | Mediator accredited by Centre for Effective Dispute Resolution (CEDR), UK |
| 12/2018 – Present | Mediator, Vietnam International Commercial Mediation Center, Vietnam |
| Professional Awards | |
| 2010 – 2012 | Fulbright Foreign Student Scholarship, U.S Department of State |
| 2010 – 2011 | Merit Tuition Scholarship, Duke University School of Law |